Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Tuesday 13th September 2022 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk)

1 .APOLOGIES: None.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM:

Cllr D Oldfield – Item 6, payment 5 – personal interest declared.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 11th JULY 2022

Correction to Item 8(c) – gratitude should also be extended to Les Walker who helped organise the coach trips. With this correction noted the minutes were proposed by Cllr D Oldfield, seconded by Cllr C Waters and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

- Notice Board Woodside Drive The letter sent to all residents on Woodside Drive has
 indicated that they do not want a notice board they feel notice boards are antiquated,
 unsightly and will very much impact on visibility from their drive. They have a face
 book group and are happy with this means of communication. It was agreed that the
 clerk would send any information relative to the parish council to the wotsapp/facebook
 contact.
- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

No planning applications received.

6. FINANCE

a)	Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
	1. Clerk - Salary – August/Sept	100606	381.84
	2. Clerks Expenses :		
	Stamps – 48.96		
	stationery/photocopy – 13.75		
	Travel - £20.00		
	Total Expenses	100607	82.71
	3. Inland Revenue – for August	100608	12.40
	4. Inland Revenue - for Sept	100609	12.40
	5. Room Hire – Sept 22	100610	15.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr D Oldfield and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: 0

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – To be circulated with the minutes.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

i) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: Cllr Walshe advised that he had been working with Andrew Percy MP to ensure that Park Home residents received the Government grant towards heating/power utility bills. A letter explaining how this will work will be sent to all residents shortly. Cllr Walshe has sent this letter to the clerk who will circulate with the minutes.

The Police 'Off Road' motorcycle team are now operational and hopefully this will lead to arrests and seizure of motorbikes being ridden illegally.

North Lincolnshire Council have purchased a new pot hole machine which should do a quicker and better job of mending the potholes in the road.

ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Cllr Holloway reported that silt/soil/weeds and grass growth is still evident in the road gulley's along Burringham Road – past the Hospice. This is blocking the storm water drains and they urgently need clearing as the drains are not functional. Cllr Walshe will report this to N.L.C and request works as a matter of urgency.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The problem motorbikes were discussed at this NATS meeting.
- b) Ashfield Park Residents Association and Neighborhood Watch Scheme Cllr Holloway reported that the Residents Association was 1 year old and both the association and the neighborhood watch scheme appear to be going well. The Ashfield Park Residents Association are planning a xmas party at Lodgemoor and have asked if the parish council might provide a donation towards this party. The meeting agreed that the parish council can support this event and it will be an agenda item at the next pc meeting to formally agree and approve.
 - The Ashfield Park Residents Association are also planning to form a gardening club and are hoping to get some land on which to form a garden. It was also suggested that planters/tubs could be purchased with help from the winter and spring in bloom grants. Details of these grants should be available shortly and the clerk asked councilors to bring to their next meeting ideas to submit an application for this grant.
- c) Summer Coach trips: Both trips were successful clerk still waiting for the invoice for the second trip from Hornsby's. The company will be contacted and asked to send an invoice to the clerk as soon as possible.
- **d**) Rubbish burning in the parish Cllr Walshe advised the meeting that a notice has been served on the resident causing the pollution. There is also a problem with noise pollution from motorbikes in this area Cllr Walshe will report this matter.
- **e)** Any new local or site matters: Parklands are to hold a Neighbourhood watch meeting on Tuesday 18th October 2022 in Gunness village hall.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings

ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails

ERNLLCA newsletter

N.L.C – Forthcoming meetings.

Email and telephone call regarding proposed notice board on Woodside Drive

North Lincolnshire green energy park - consultation

10. Agenda items for next meeting

Noise pollution from motorbikes – update.

Gutter clearing – Burringham Road – update

Donation to Ashfield Park Residents Assoc for Xmas party - consider

Project ideas for the Winter/Spring in bloom grants.

Consideration to creating/agreeing the policy for a community development fund.

11. Date of next meeting – Monday 8th November 2022